# Coeur d'Alene Interagency Dispatch Center Mobilization Guide 2023















#### CDC INTERAGENCY MOBILIZATION GUIDE

# IDAHO PANHANDLE NATIONAL FORESTS, USFS IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS, STATE COEUR D'ALENE TRIBE, BIA COEUR D'ALENE FIELD OFFICE, BLM

This guide is intended to supplement the National and Northern Rockies Mobilization Guides.

Subjects in the National and Northern Rockies guides have not been duplicated here except when needed to emphasize items.

Users of this guide should become familiar with the National, Northern Rockies, and this mobilization guide.

RECOMMENDED BY THE INTERAGENCY OPERATIONS COMMITTEE:

151 Haley Schelin	06/14/2023
Haley Schelin , Coeur d'Alene Dispatch -CDC, Chair	Date
1st Ryan Nipp	06/21/2023
Ryan Nipp , Idaho Panhandle NFs-CZ FS, Vice	Date
1st Mitch Prophet	06/15/2023
Mitch Prophet , Idaho Panhandle NFs- NZ FS	Date
151 Gregory A Juwan	06/24/2022
Gregory Juvan, Idaho Panhandle NFs- SZ FS	06/21/2023 Date
Chris Myers	06/28/2023
Chris Meyers , Idaho Dept. of Lands-CZ FS	Date
Isl Dave Thornton	June 15, 2023
	Date
151 Cole Schiermeister	06/28/2023
Cole Schiermeister, Idaho Dept. of Lands-SZ FS	Date
Occur d'Alene Tribe	July 18, 2023 Date
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:	
ISI Nathan Rogers	07/19/2023
Isl Nathan Rogers, Idaho Dept. of Lands	Date
ISI Michael Behrens	07/22/2023
, Idaho Panhandle NFs	Date
Isl E. FL	Jay 18 202
Thomas A Chooks, Coeur d'Alene Tribe	Date

#### **CDC INTERAGENCY MOBILIZATION GUIDE**

### IDAHO PANHANDLE NATIONAL FORESTS, USFS IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS, STATE COEUR D'ALENE TRIBE, BIA COEUR D'ALENE FIELD OFFICE, BLM

This guide is intended to supplement the National and Northern Rockies Mobilization Guides.

Subjects in the National and Northern Rockies guides have not been duplicated here except when needed to emphasize items.

i

Users of this guide should become familiar with the National, Northern Rockies, and this mobilization guide.

RECOMMENDED BY THE INTERAGENCY OPERATIONS COMMITTEE:

Produced annually by the Coeur d'Alene Interagency Dispatch Center, located in the Interagency Natural Resources Center Warehouse, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho.

Additional copies of this publication may be ordered from:

Coeur d'Alene Interagency Dispatch, 3260 W Nursery Dr, Coeur d'Alene, ID 83815

In addition, this publication can be downloaded from the CDC website at:

<a href="https://gacc.nifc.gov/nrcc/dc/idcdc/index.htm">https://gacc.nifc.gov/nrcc/dc/idcdc/index.htm</a>

# **RECORD OF REVISIONS**

# ENTER REVISION DATE UPON RECEIPT

Revision Number	Date Posted
Original Plan	April 2005
Updated	June 2006
Updated	June 2007
Updated	June 2008
Updated	May 2009
Updated	June 2010
Updated	June 2011
Updated	June 2012
Updated	June 2013
Updated	June 2014
Updated	July 2016
Updated	June 2017
Updated	June 2018
Updated	June 2019
Updated	July 2020
Updated	June 2021
Updated	May 2023

#### CDC FIRE MOBILIZATION GUIDE

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

CHAPTER 10 - OBJECTIVES, POLICY AND SCOPE OF OPERATION	1
PURPOSE	3
MISSION STATEMENT	3
Total Mobility	3
Priorities	3
SCOPE OF OPERATION	3
General	3
Fire Management Plans	4
Disaster and Emergency Plans	4
Response to Non-Fire Incidents	4
MOBILIZATION / DEMOBILIZATION	5
Initial Attack Procedures	5
National Resources	5
Notification of Commitment of National Resources	5
State Notification/Authorization	5
WILDLAND FIRE WEATHER FORECASTS	5
COST CODING	6
State Reporting Procedures	6
FIRE PREPAREDNESS PLAN	6
North Idaho Interagency Fire Danger Operating Plan	6
Conference Calls	6
Resource Availability	6
NORTH IDAHO MULTI-AGENCY COORDINATION (MAC) GROUP	7
INCIDENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATION (ISO), CDC EXPANDED	7
ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISPATCH CENTERS	7
MOBILIZATION PROCEDURES FOR CANADA SUPPORT	7
Idaho Department of Lands	<i>/</i>
Idaho Panhandle National Forests	7
ORDERING CHANNELS	<i>1</i>
Coeur d'Alene Interagency Dispatch Center (CDC)	/
Ordering Procedures	8
CHAPTER 20 – OVERHEAD AND TEAMS	g
INCIDENT QUALIFICATIONS and CERTIFICATION (IQCS) POSITION CODES	11
OVERHEAD MOBILIZATION AND DEMOBILIZATION	11
INCIDENT MANAGEMENT TEAMS	11
Type 2 Teams, North Idaho Zone	11
Type 3 Teams, Coeur d'Alene Dispatch Zone	11
WILDLAND FIRE MODULES	12
SMOKEJUMPERS	12
INCIDENT SUPPORT TEAMS	12
Local Buying Teams	12
USFS/BLM Burned Area Emergency Response (BAER) Teams	12
Critical Incident Stress Debriefing (CISD) Teams	12
SPECIALIZED PERSONNEL	12
Blasters	12
IPNF Chainsaw/Crosscut Saw Program	13

Initial Attack Modules	13
Helitorch Modules	13
LAW ENFORCEMENT	13
Forest Service	13
BLM	13
IDL	13
DETECTION PERSONNEL	14
Lookouts	14
CHAPTER 30 - CREWS	15
TYPE 1 INTERAGENCY HOTSHOT CREW	17
TYPE 2 / TYPE 2 IA AGENCY CREWS	17
Crew Rotation	17
Crew Identification	17
Crew Mobilization	17
Inter-Regional Staffing	18
INMATE CREWS	18
CONTRACT CREWS	19
INCOMING CREWS	19
CHAPTER 40 – EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES	21
EQUIPMENT / SUPPLIES	23
EQUIPMENT / SUPPLIES EQUIPMENT MOBILIZATION	23
Mobilizing of Water Handling Equipment	23
NATIONAL INTERAGENCY SUPPORT CACHE ORDERING PROCEDURES	23 <b>23</b>
Incident Replacement	24
NATIONAL INTERAGENCY RADIO SUPPORT CACHE (NIRSC)	24 <b>25</b>
,	25 25
Prepositioned Radio Systems  Locally Available Communication Equipment	25 25
ENGINES AND WATER TENDERS	25 25
Idaho Department of Lands	25 25
Coeur d'Alene Tribe	26 26
Idaho Panhandle National Forests	26
Bureau of Land Management – Coeur d'Alene District	26
DOZERS	26
SPECIALIZED EQUIPMENT	27
Fireline Explosives (FLE)	27 27
Helitorch/Aerial Ignition Equipment	27 27
Handheld Infrared Scanners	27 27
Portable/Mobile Retardant Mixing Bases	27 27
REMOTE AUTOMATED WEATHER STATIONS (RAWS)	28
Portable RAWS Units	28
CHAPTER 50 – AIRCRAFT	29
AIRCRAFT	31
FEDERAL AIRTANKERS	31
SINGLE ENGINE AIR TANKERS (SEAT/AWS)	31
HELICOPTERS - EXCLUSIVE USE	31
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE (EMS) HELICOPTERS	31
Agency Personnel	31

Extraction Helicopters	3	
Private Citizens  AIRCRAFT ACCIDENT AND INCIDENT INVESTIGATION	3	32
AIRSPACE AND FREQUENCIES		32
Automated Flight Following (AFF) Procedures		32
Agency Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Tracking		32
UAS TFR Intrusions		32
Resource Tracking		32
Temporary Flight Restrictions 91.137	32	
Canadian / US Border Aircraft	3	32
Communications / Frequencies	3	32
Transponder Codes		33
Fire Traffic Area (FTA) – The 3 C's		33
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION		33
Explosive Transport		33
Fueling		33
SUNRISE / SUNSET TABLES	3	33
CHAPTER 60 – PREDICTIVE SERVICES	3	35
PREDICTIVE SERVICES	3	37
INCIDENT STATUS SUMMARY (ICS-209)	3	37
CDC SITUATION REPORT		37
INTERAGENCY SITUATION REPORT		37
WILDLAND FIRE DECISION SUPPORT SYSTEM (WFDSS) / WILDLAND FIRE SITUA		
ANALYSIS (WFSA) AGENCY POLICY AND PROCEDURES		37
NRCC DISPATCH CENTER CALL-AROUND	3	37
CHAPTER 70 - DIRECTORY		39
COORDINATION & DISPATCH CENTERS	4	
COEUR D'ALENE INTERAGENCY DISPATCH CENTER (ID-CDC)	4	
NORTHEAST WASHINGTON INTERAGENCY COMMUNICATION CENTER (WA-N		
GRANGEVILLE INTERAGENCY DISPATCH CENTER (ID-GVC)	4	
GREAT BASIN DISPATCH CENTERS in IDAHO	4	
SOUTHEAST FIRE CENTRE (BRITISH COLUMBIA)	4	
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT	4	
COEUR D'ALENE DISTRICT & FIELD OFFICE (ID-COD)	4	
SDUKANE DISTRICT (MA SDD)	1	7
SPOKANE DISTRICT (WA-SPD)	4	
FOREST SERVICE	4	18
FOREST SERVICE IDAHO PANHANDLE NATIONAL FORESTS (ID-IPF)	<b>4</b> 4	1 <b>8</b>
FOREST SERVICE IDAHO PANHANDLE NATIONAL FORESTS (ID-IPF) COEUR D'ALENE AVIATION CENTER (ID-IPF)	<b>4</b> 4 4	18 18
FOREST SERVICE IDAHO PANHANDLE NATIONAL FORESTS (ID-IPF) COEUR D'ALENE AVIATION CENTER (ID-IPF) IDAHO PANHANDLE INTERAGENCY HOTSHOT CREW (IHC)	<b>4</b> 4 4 5	18 18 19
FOREST SERVICE  IDAHO PANHANDLE NATIONAL FORESTS (ID-IPF)  COEUR D'ALENE AVIATION CENTER (ID-IPF)  IDAHO PANHANDLE INTERAGENCY HOTSHOT CREW (IHC)  COEUR D'ALENE RIVER RANGER DISTRICT (D1)	<b>4</b> 4 4 5 5	18 19 50
FOREST SERVICE  IDAHO PANHANDLE NATIONAL FORESTS (ID-IPF)  COEUR D'ALENE AVIATION CENTER (ID-IPF)  IDAHO PANHANDLE INTERAGENCY HOTSHOT CREW (IHC)  COEUR D'ALENE RIVER RANGER DISTRICT (D1)  ST. JOE RANGER DISTRICT (D4)	<b>4</b> 4 4 5 5 5	18 19 50 51
FOREST SERVICE  IDAHO PANHANDLE NATIONAL FORESTS (ID-IPF)  COEUR D'ALENE AVIATION CENTER (ID-IPF)  IDAHO PANHANDLE INTERAGENCY HOTSHOT CREW (IHC)  COEUR D'ALENE RIVER RANGER DISTRICT (D1)  ST. JOE RANGER DISTRICT (D4)  SANDPOINT RANGER DISTRICT (D6)	<b>4</b> 4 4 5 5 5 5	18 19 50
FOREST SERVICE  IDAHO PANHANDLE NATIONAL FORESTS (ID-IPF)  COEUR D'ALENE AVIATION CENTER (ID-IPF)  IDAHO PANHANDLE INTERAGENCY HOTSHOT CREW (IHC)  COEUR D'ALENE RIVER RANGER DISTRICT (D1)  ST. JOE RANGER DISTRICT (D4)  SANDPOINT RANGER DISTRICT (D6)  BONNERS FERRY RANGER DISTRICT (D7)	<b>4</b> 4 4 5 5 5 5 5	18 19 50 51 52
FOREST SERVICE  IDAHO PANHANDLE NATIONAL FORESTS (ID-IPF)  COEUR D'ALENE AVIATION CENTER (ID-IPF)  IDAHO PANHANDLE INTERAGENCY HOTSHOT CREW (IHC)  COEUR D'ALENE RIVER RANGER DISTRICT (D1)  ST. JOE RANGER DISTRICT (D4)  SANDPOINT RANGER DISTRICT (D6)	<b>4</b> 4 4 5 5 5 5 5 5	18 19 50 51 54
FOREST SERVICE  IDAHO PANHANDLE NATIONAL FORESTS (ID-IPF)  COEUR D'ALENE AVIATION CENTER (ID-IPF)  IDAHO PANHANDLE INTERAGENCY HOTSHOT CREW (IHC)  COEUR D'ALENE RIVER RANGER DISTRICT (D1)  ST. JOE RANGER DISTRICT (D4)  SANDPOINT RANGER DISTRICT (D6)  BONNERS FERRY RANGER DISTRICT (D7)  PRIEST LAKE RANGER DISTRICT (D8)	<b>4</b> 4 4 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	18 19 50 51 52 53
FOREST SERVICE  IDAHO PANHANDLE NATIONAL FORESTS (ID-IPF)  COEUR D'ALENE AVIATION CENTER (ID-IPF)  IDAHO PANHANDLE INTERAGENCY HOTSHOT CREW (IHC)  COEUR D'ALENE RIVER RANGER DISTRICT (D1)  ST. JOE RANGER DISTRICT (D4)  SANDPOINT RANGER DISTRICT (D6)  BONNERS FERRY RANGER DISTRICT (D7)  PRIEST LAKE RANGER DISTRICT (D8)  R6 – COLVILLE NATIONAL FOREST (WA-COF)	44 44 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 55 5	18 19 50 51 52 53 54

COEUR D'ALENE TRIBE (ID-CDT)	58
IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS, BUREAU OF FIRE MGMT (ID-CDS) COEUR D'ALENE INTERAGENCY FIRE CACHE (ID-CDK) CATALDO FPD OFFICE (ID-CAS) KOOTENAI VALLEY FPD OFFICE (ID-KVS) MICA AREA OFFICE (ID-MIS) PEND OREILLE LAKE AREA OFFICE (ID-POS) PRIEST LAKE AREA OFFICE (ID-PLS) ST. JOE AREA OFFICE (ID-SJS) CLEARWATER-POTLATCH TIMBER PROTECTIVE ASSOC CPTPA (ID-CTS) WASHINGTON DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES (WA-NES)  OTHERS  NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE, SPOKANE (WA-SPW) U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION UTILITY CONTACTS FOR NORTH IDAHO INDUSTRY AIRSHED MEMBERS	59 59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71
CHAPTER 80 – COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS COOPERATION INTERNATIONAL AGREEMENTS / OPERATING PLANS BRITISH COLUMBIA & NW UNITED STATES WILDFIRE RESPONSE BORDER ARRANGEMENT NORTH IDAHO ZONE INTERAGENCY AGREEMENTS / OPERATING PLANS IDAHO COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AND STAFFORD ACT RESPONSE AGREEMENT STATEWIDE ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN 2017 LOCAL ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN INTRA-GOVERNMENTAL ORDER between BLM-Coeur d'Alene District and IPNFs INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT between BLM, COEUR D'ALENE DISTRICT and USFS, IDAHO PANHANDLE and NEZ PERCE-CLEARWATER NATIONAL FORESTS NORTH IDAHO ZONE CHARTER NORTH IDAHO ZONE ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN PROJECT and FINANCIAL PLAN  COOPERATION PACIFIC NORTHWEST PNW COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT, NORTHWEST OPERATING PLAN NEWICC DISPATCH ZONE/CDC DISPATCH ZONE LOCAL OPERATING PLAN IDL – CDA TRIBE DISPATCH COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 76  STATES  NORTHWEST WILDLAND FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT (Northwest Compact) COOPERATIVE OPERATING PLAN ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN and FINANCIAL PLAN between IDOC and IDL MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING between IDL and ITD MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING between City of Coeur d'Alene and Idaho Department of Lands (Mica)	73 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 75 76 76 76 76 76 76

OTHER

77

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING between EAST PEND OREILLE FIRE		
DEPARTMENT and ID-IPF		77
COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT between WEST PEND OR	EILLE	
FIRE DISTRICT and ID-IPF		77
COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT between WEST PRIEST LA	KE	
VOLUNTEER FIRE DISTRICT and ID-IPF		77
COOPERATIVE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGREEMENTS		77
USDA FOREST SERVICE		77
INTRA-AGENCY AGREEMENT between US FOREST SERVICE units		
NORTHERN REGION (R1) and SOUTHWESTERN REGION (R3)		77
USDI BLM, COEUR D'ALENE DISTRICT OFFICE		77
TRI-REGION AGREEMENT between ID-NCF, ID-PAF, OR-WWF, and ID-COD		77
DISPATCH SHARED SERVICES between ID-COD and ID-GVC		77
GVC ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN		77
PAF ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN		77
SWIDEO ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN		77
CHAPTER 90 – EMERGENCY PROCEDURES		79
MEDICAL RESPONSE		81
Within the CDC Dispatch Zone		81
Out-of-Area, off the CDC Dispatch Zone		81
WILDLAND FIRE		81
AVIATION		82
COMPENSATION FOR INJURY PROCESS	82	02
TREATMENT OF BURNS	<b>0</b> 2	82
NON-FIRE RELATED EMERGENCIES		82
MEDICAL FACILITIES		83
Trauma Centers		83
Burn Centers		83
Definitive Care		84
Urgent Care/Community Care		85
EMERGENCY SERVICES CONTACTS		86
Air Ambulance/Extraction Helicopters		86
911 Centers		86
Sheriff's Offices		86
Other		86
LIST OF LICENSED EMS AGENCIES		87
CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS DEBRIEFING TEAM		88

# CHAPTER 10 - OBJECTIVES, POLICY AND SCOPE OF OPERATION

PURPOSE	3
MISSION STATEMENT	3
Total Mobility	3
Priorities	3
SCOPE OF OPERATION	3
General	3
Fire Management Plans	4
Disaster and Emergency Plans	4
Response to Non-Fire Incidents	4
MOBILIZATION / DEMOBILIZATION	5
Initial Attack Procedures	5
National Resources	5
Notification of Commitment of National Resources	5
State Notification/Authorization	5
WILDLAND FIRE WEATHER FORECASTS	5
COST CODING	5
State Reporting Procedures	6
FIRE PREPAREDNESS PLAN	6
North Idaho Interagency Fire Danger Operating Plan	6
Conference Calls	6
Resource Availability	6
NORTH IDAHO MULTI-AGENCY COORDINATION (MAC) GROUP	6
INCIDENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATION (ISO), CDC EXPANDED	7
ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISPATCH CENTERS	7
MOBILIZATION PROCEDURES FOR CANADA SUPPORT	7
Idaho Department of Lands	7
Idaho Panhandle National Forests	7
ORDERING CHANNELS	7
Coeur d'Alene Interagency Dispatch Center (CDC)	7
Ordering Procedures	8

#### **CHAPTER 10 – OBJECTIVES, POLICY AND SCOPE OF OPERATION**

#### **PURPOSE**

The CDC Interagency Mobilization Guide (Guide) identifies standards which guide the operations of multi-agency logistical support activity throughout the coordination system. This Guide is intended to facilitate interagency dispatch coordination; timely and cost effective emergency response providing incident support services. It is designed to accommodate amendments as needed and will be retained as current until amended. This Guide tiers to and is to be used in conjunction with the National and Northern Rockies Mobilization Guides; generally it does NOT specifically reference or repeat information contained in those guides.

#### MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the Coeur d'Alene Interagency Dispatch Center (CDC) is to be a service organization providing support first to the firefighter on the ground and on up through the fire management organization for each participating member agency, while also providing a service to the public and keeping firefighter and public safety as the highest priority. In doing so, CDC will strive to provide safe, cost effective mobilization of emergency incident resources and to promote efficient operations through interagency cooperation and standardized procedures.

#### **Total Mobility**

The Coeur d'Alene Interagency Dispatch Center Manager, Assistants and dispatchers have been delegated authority from the line officers and cooperating agency administrators to move personnel and equipment throughout the CDC Dispatch Zone, geographically and nationally to meet fire preparedness, fire suppression, and all risk incidents needs.

#### Coeur d'Alene Interagency Dispatch Center will:

- Dispatch personnel, crews, equipment, aircraft, and supplies.
- Maintain status of personnel, crews, equipment, aircraft, transportation, and supplies.
- Keep agency administrators and Northern Rockies Coordination Center (NRCC) informed of potential, current and critical fire situation within the dispatch boundaries.
- Provide situation and resource status information for the CDC Dispatch Area by collecting and distributing information.
- Encourage and practice close cooperation in the sharing of resources with other areas and protection agencies for mutual benefits.

#### **Priorities**

When multiple IA and large fires are occurring and resources become scarce, prioritization becomes critical. Priority setting is delegated to the CDC Center Manager (in coordination with the Federal Fire Duty Officer and the IDL Fire Bureau Duty Officer) until a North Idaho Multi-Agency Coordinating (MAC) Group is activated.

#### SCOPE OF OPERATION

#### General

Coeur d'Alene Interagency Dispatch Center has responsibilities for the following districts/areas:

#### North Zone:

<u>Forest Service</u>: Priest Lake, Sandpoint, and Bonners Ferry Ranger Districts <u>IDL</u>: Pend Oreille, Priest Lake, and Kootenai Valley Fire Protective Districts

South Zone:

Forest Service: Coeur d'Alene River and St. Joe Ranger Districts

IDL: Mica, Cataldo, and West St. Joe Fire Protective Districts

CDT: Coeur d'Alene Tribe

Coeur d'Alene Interagency Dispatch Center also has coordination and support responsibilities for the following:

Idaho Panhandle National Forests, Supervisor's Office and Nursery

Idaho Department of Lands, Coeur d'Alene Staff Office

Bureau of Land Management, Coeur d'Alene Field and District Office

Coeur d'Alene Interagency Fire Cache

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service, Kootenai National Wildlife Refuge

#### **Fire Management Plans**

- The **Idaho Panhandle National Forests** Spatial Fire Management Plan (SFMP) identifies resource values and conditions that are critical to wildland fire management in the IPNF and recommends strategies for response to unplanned ignitions, use of wildland fire (unplanned and planned), non-fire fuels treatments, emergency stabilizations and rehabilitation, and natural resource management and protection, in conformance with the IPNF Land Management Plan 2015 Revision.
- The Idaho Department of Lands Fire Mobilization Guide and the Idaho Department of Lands Fire Management Handbook have been developed to assist the IDL Fire Management organization.
- The Bureau of Land Management Coeur d'Alene Field Office Fire Management Plan has been developed to assist the BLM fire management organization.

#### **Disaster and Emergency Plans**

- Coeur d'Alene Interagency Dispatch Center Occupant Emergency Plan (Appendix G of CDC Office Procedures Guide)
- **Bureau of Land Management** Policy and Direction for disasters and emergency situations can be found in the Coeur d'Alene District Incident Procedures Plan.
- Coeur d'Alene Tribe Reserved.
- Forest Service Policy and direction for disasters and emergency situations can be found in National Response Plan, FSM 1590, the Northern Region Emergency and Disaster Plan, and the IPNF Critical Incident Management Guide.
- Idaho Department of Lands Direction may be found in the IDL Emergency Response and Safety Plan.

#### **Response to Non-Fire Incidents**

**FS**: A Presidential Disaster Declaration must be in place before the **Forest Service** is authorized to respond to an all risk incident, i.e. prepare for, respond to and recover from terrorist attacks, major disasters and other emergencies.

If life and property are threatened and there is no Presidential Declaration, the Forest Supervisor has the authority to authorize FS employees to respond to the incident. The FS employee will charge their time to their normal project work code. FS employees will be released as soon as the agencies with jurisdictional responsibility can fully assume those responsibilities.

**Expenditure of Funds:** Obligations incurred are considered payable out of currently available funds only, without expectation of reimbursement. In the event the Parties agree to reimbursement, an appropriate Agreement Instrument will need to be developed and processed through the Grants & Agreements Specialist. A reimbursable management code will be established prior to any charges being incurred. It is not appropriate to charge to a P- or F-job code. The authorizing legislation for federal employees to support all risk incidents is the Stafford Act.

**IDL**: A Governors' Disaster Declaration must be in place for the **Idaho Department of Lands** to respond to an all risk incident, i.e. prepare for, respond to and recover from terrorist attacks, major disasters and other emergencies such as local county flooding, train derailment.

#### **MOBILIZATION / DEMOBILIZATION**

CDC will coordinate movement of all national shared resources through NRCC. CDC will coordinate the movement of all resources, including aircraft, within the CDC dispatch area across unit and agency boundaries.

#### **Initial Attack Procedures**

# Coeur d'Alene Dispatch initial attack procedures are outlined in the CDC Operations Procedures Guide (OPG).

CDC may order resources directly from cooperating agencies within the CDC dispatch area, from neighboring units (MT-KDC, MT-MDC, ID-GVC, WA-NEC, and OR-BMC) and from NRCC.

#### **National Resources**

The Idaho Panhandle Interagency Hotshot Crew (IHC) is assigned to the IPNF, dispatched by CDC, and located in Coeur d'Alene, Idaho.

Two national Type 2 IA crews (Miller Timber Services) are hosted by the IPNF, dispatched by CDC, and located near Coeur d'Alene, with an August 1 - September 15 mandatory availability period.

Coeur d'Alene Dispatch supports the Coeur d'Alene Tanker Base and the national tankers that are periodically assigned here.

#### **Notification of Commitment of National Resources**

When dispatching national resources, CDC will notify NRCC if the order did not come from there. Neighbor out-of-GACC requests for national air tankers assigned here will require NRCC verbal approval.

#### **State Notification/Authorization**

The IDL Statewide Duty Officer will be notified of any out-of-area dispatches of the IDL Single Engine Air Tankers (SEAT), Amphibious Water Scooping (AWS) 'Fire Boss' and Type 2 helicopter during periods of low or moderate fire danger. The IDL Statewide Duty Officer will authorize out-of-area dispatches during periods of high or above fire danger.

#### **Federal Duty Officer Notification**

The Federal Duty Officer will be notified of any National mobilization of national resources. Prior requests for out of area mobilization of the IPNF exclusive use helicopter will be approved by the Federal Duty Officer.

#### WILDLAND FIRE WEATHER FORECASTS

CDC is responsible for communicating fire weather information in a timely manner to firefighters and incident management personnel. All weather watches or warnings will be broadcast over the radio utilizing Red Flag Warning protocols. CDC will read fire weather information received from the National Weather Service daily during the fire season at 1030 and 1530.

#### **COST CODING**

All statistical fires, regardless of jurisdiction will be assigned a fire number, generated by WildCAD.

A FireCode will be assigned to all fires. A unique FireCode will be gotten for all fires <u>except</u> IPNF ABCD lightning-caused fires that will use the P1EKS5 code.

#### **State Reporting Procedures**

Upon dispatch of any IDL resource for out-of-area assignment, a copy of the completed resource order will be emailed to the respective duty officer. Orders for all Coeur d'Alene Staff Office, Dispatch, or Fire Cache resources will be emailed to the IDL Fire Bureau Duty Officer (idldutyofficer@idl.idaho.gov). Specific procedures are addressed in the **CDC OPG**.

#### FIRE PREPAREDNESS PLAN

Preparedness Levels (PL) are established by the Center Manager in consultation with the IDL Fire Bureau Chief and Federal Fire Program Manager (or local MAC when activated), guided by the North Idaho Interagency Fire Danger Operating Plan.

#### North Idaho Interagency Fire Danger Operating Plan

The North Idaho Interagency Fire Danger Operating Plan (FDOP) guides fire management decisions made by agency administrators, fire managers, dispatchers, and firefighters. It establishes interagency planning and response levels using the best available scientific methods and historical fire occurrence and weather data, outlines procedures for developing seasonal risk analysis, and defines fire severity trigger points.

An appropriate level of preparedness to meet fire management objectives is based on an assessment of vegetation, climate, and topography using National Fire Danger Rating System (NFDRS) modeling. This document is the Fire Danger Operating and Plan for the four primary wildland fire management agencies (USDA Forest Service, Bureau of Land Management, Idaho Department of Lands and Coeur d'Alene Tribe) in North Idaho.

#### **Representative Weather Stations:**

Northern Mountains – Priest Lake (100204) North Valley – Bonners Ferry (100101) Southern Mountains – Nuckols (100423) South Valley – Potlatch (100603)

#### **Conference Calls**

Weekly conference calls between the NRCC and Northern Rockies Dispatch Centers will be every Wednesday at 0930 hours PDT, starting mid-June or as determined by NRCC. CDC zone Fire Manager conference calls may be conducted as deemed necessary, requested and/or based on preparedness levels; consider conference calls at local PL 3.

#### **Resource Availability**

Each district office will submit a resource status / availability list to CDC. Local government may submit resource availability either through the IDL Area Offices or directly to CDC. IPF Casual Hires (AD's) and vendors with contracted equipment are responsible to maintain their status in IROC, but may call CDC to verbally status their availability, if not set up to self-status.

#### NORTH IDAHO MULTI-AGENCY COORDINATION (MAC) GROUP

In multiple wildfire situations, project or complex fires, and periods of competition for resources, a North Idaho Multi-Agency Coordination Group (MAC) will be activated to ensure efficient and effective use of critical personnel and equipment.

#### INCIDENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATION (ISO), CDC EXPANDED

The Coeur d'Alene Interagency Dispatch Center Manager is responsible for expanding the dispatch organization as incident activity increases. The CDC Center Manager will advise all affected units as necessary when the dispatch organization is expanded.

Reference: CDC Expanded Dispatch Plan

#### **ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISPATCH CENTERS**

Reference: CDC Standard Operating Procedures

#### MOBILIZATION PROCEDURES FOR CANADA SUPPORT

#### **Idaho Department of Lands**

NORTHWEST WILDLAND FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT (Northwest Compact). This cooperative operating plan is to facilitate assistance in pre-suppression and control of wildland fire. The Northwest Compact and its operating plan do not override or supersede any existing cooperative wildland firefighting arrangements such as federal/state agreements or the Canada/US Reciprocal Forest Fire Fighting Agreement. NW Compact resource exchanges are not part of the national mobilization process, but need to be coordinated as soon as practical for strategic planning purposes. All NW Compact resources used on joint US Federal/State fires will be considered agents of the state that originally ordered them.

The IDL Fire Bureau Duty Officer is the point of contact for the State of Idaho for all NW Compact orders. All orders for NW Compact resources to be deployed in Idaho will be placed through CDC as well as all orders from NW Compact agencies for State of Idaho resources.

A courtesy notification to NRCC should be made any time compact resources are mobilized. NW Compact order and manifest forms will be filled out. Currently, NW Compact orders are encouraged, but not required, to be placed through IROC. Canadian NW Compact resources brought into Idaho will be entered into IROC following a pre-designated naming convention to readily identify them as such.

#### **Idaho Panhandle National Forests**

#### NORTHWEST BORDER ARRANGEMENT FOR FIRE PROTECTION

This Arrangement is to provide a framework under which fire management resources may be exchanged to allow for cooperative fire suppression along the United States/ British Columbia border.

#### US/BC BORDER OPERATING GUIDELINES

The purpose of this guide is to clearly describe the procedures and operating guidelines to insure safe and efficient operations.

#### **NW Border Arrangement Steering Committee Member**

Matt Butler, IPNF-North Zone FMO, 208-443-6849

#### ORDERING CHANNELS

#### **Coeur d'Alene Interagency Dispatch Center (CDC)**

Under one cooperating unit, CDC is an interagency dispatch facility that serves:

USDA Forest Service, Idaho Panhandle National Forests (IPF)

Coeur d'Alene Tribe (CDT)

Idaho Department of Lands (IDS, North Operations)

CDC provides coordination support to:

Bureau of Land Management Coeur d'Alene District and Field Office (COD) Kootenai National Wildlife Reserve (KOR)

Specific information on CDC office operations is contained in the CDC Standard Operating Procedures (CDC SOP) and/or the CDC Office Procedures Guide (CDC OPG).

#### **Ordering Procedures**

CDC may order resources from neighboring units for initial attack, extended attack, large fire support, and non-fire incidents. CDC can go direct to the following units and dispatch centers, as long as the requirements of the geographic area mobilization guide are met:

Idaho Panhandle National Forests Districts (ID-IPF)

Idaho Department of Lands Fire Bureau and Area Offices (ID-IDS)

Coeur d'Alene Tribe (ID-CDT)

Bureau of Land Management, Coeur d'Alene District and Field Office (ID-COD)

Kootenai National Wildlife Reserve (ID-KOR)

**Kootenai Interagency Dispatch Center (MT-KDC)** 

**Grangeville Interagency Dispatch Center (ID-GVC)** 

Missoula Interagency Dispatch Center (MT-MDC)

Northeast Washington Interagency Coordination Center (WA-NEC)

Blue Mountain Interagency Communication Center (OR-BMC)

With the State of Idaho being split between two geographic areas (Northern Rockies and Great Basin, procedures are in place for in-state movement of IDL resources. For the movement between geographic areas of ONLY IDL resources (including IDL compacted resources, Idaho Fire Service Organizations, and IDL exclusive use contractors), dispatch offices in the Northern Rockies (CDC and GVC) will send requests for Southern Idaho IDL resources to the Great Basin Coordination Center (UT-GBC). Dispatch offices in the Great Basin will send requests for North Idaho IDL resources to the Northern Rockies Coordination Center (MT-NRC). The special needs block will clearly state for "IDL Resource".

Movement of resources between units and requests for shared or off-unit resources will be coordinated through CDC. The Fire Warden/District FMO, in coordination with CDC, will initiate actions to fill in behind committed resources considering total area/forest capabilities.

CDC will consider all available individuals for Off-Forest/Area incident assignments that have a current Incident Qualification Card (Red Card). Requests will be processed by CDC.

IDL employees who are members of an incident management team assigned to a non-fire incident are required to obtain authorization from their immediate supervisor, or if the supervisor is unavailable, the IDL Fire Bureau Duty Officer, prior to accepting the assignment. Unless otherwise authorized by the IDL, all incident assignments will be for a 14-day period. If the incident team is requested to stay longer than 14 days, consideration will be given to a rotation.

# **CHAPTER 20 – OVERHEAD AND TEAMS**

INCIDENT QUALIFICATIONS and CERTIFICATION (IQCS) POSITION CODES	11
OVERHEAD MOBILIZATION AND DEMOBILIZATION	11
INCIDENT MANAGEMENT TEAMS	11
Type 3 Teams, Coeur d'Alene Dispatch Zone	11
WILDLAND FIRE MODULES	12
SMOKEJUMPERS	12
INCIDENT SUPPORT TEAMS	12
Local Buying Teams	12
USFS/BLM Burned Area Emergency Response (BAER) Teams	12
Critical Incident Stress Debriefing (CISD) Teams	12
SPECIALIZED PERSONNEL	12
Blasters	12
IPNF Chainsaw/Crosscut Saw Program	13
Initial Attack Modules	13
Helitorch Modules	13
LAW ENFORCEMENT	13
Forest Service	13
BLM Error! Bookmark not	defined.
IDL	13
DETECTION PERSONNEL	14
Lookouts	14

#### **CHAPTER 20 - OVERHEAD AND TEAMS**

# INCIDENT QUALIFICATIONS and CERTIFICATION (IQCS) POSITION CODES

A list of agency personnel and their fire job qualifications is available at CDC.

#### OVERHEAD MOBILIZATION AND DEMOBILIZATION

Out of area resource mobilization will be coordinated by CDC.

A communication plan will be established for ground travel that requires an overnight stay prior to arrival at the incident. A Chief of Party may be identified for multiple resources travelling together.

CDC will arrange commercial air travel for emergency incidents only.

Non-emergency travel, administrative, detail, etc., will be coordinated by the employee at their local unit and travel itinerary provided to CDC if the employee was requested through IROC.

FS Details: Reference **R1 Guide to Detail Assignments for FS Employees** (http://fsweb.r1.fs.fed.us/fire/new\_site/2013/DetailAssignmentGuideforEmployees.pdf)

Upon receipt of a **severity** request, confirm the details and specifics.

• IDL employees do NOT need special approval to accept severity assignments.

Confirm the charge code associated to All-Risk requests.

 IDL employees may accept All-Risk assignments with prior approval from their supervisor and/or the IDL Fire Bureau Duty Officer.

A passport is required for mobilization requiring crossing an international boundary.

Government-issued photo identification is required for commercial air travel.

#### **INCIDENT MANAGEMENT TEAMS**

The Finance Section Chief should have all known financial issues and concerns resolved and have contacted and coordinated with local budget and financial personnel regarding financial packages. The financial package needs to be ready for submittal prior to the release of the IMT Finance Section.

#### Type 3 Teams, Coeur d'Alene Dispatch Zone

The North Idaho Zone hosts one Type 3 IMT to manage extended attack fires on local jurisdictions. The intent is to have an organization of overhead identified that can be quickly mobilized to manage wildland and urban interface complex fires or fires that have large fire potential. Reference: **North Idaho Type 3 IMT Plan** (posted on CDC website)

#### WILDLAND FIRE MODULES

The IPNF have 2 certified Type 2 WFM.

Wildland Fire Module	Туре	Unit	Location
St. Joe	WFM2	St. Joe Ranger District	Avery
Kaniksu	WFM2	Sandpoint Ranger District	Sandpoint

#### **SMOKEJUMPERS**

All smokejumper requests will be coordinated through CDC. CDC can place smokejumper requests directly to the dispatch center (ID-GVC) if ordering from GIC. If ordering from MSJC (Missoula Smokejumper Base or NCSB (North Cascades Smoke Jumper Base) the order must be placed with NRCC. The jump ship will make initial radio contact with CDC and communications will be established with the IC before the jump ship leaves the area.

#### **INCIDENT SUPPORT TEAMS**

#### **Local Buying Teams**

As incident activity dictates, local Buying Teams may be organized as agency Buying Teams, USFS, IDL or as interagency teams. The teams may be located either at the IPF Supervisor's Office, IDL Bureau Office, CDC or CDK.

#### **USFS/BLM Burned Area Emergency Response (BAER) Teams**

**IPF and COD**: The incident Agency Administrator will determine the need to order a BAER Team. An interdisciplinary BAER assessment is necessary on all wildfires that exceed 500 acres (FSM 2523.03). When expertise or assistance is required, the IPNF BAER Team Coordinator, Chandra Neils, Forest Soli Scientist, office: 208-765-7445, will be notified and will identify the Team members; CDC will process a resource order for the Team.

NOTE: Once assigned to the Burned Area Emergency Response Team, resources will not be released until the Forest Supervisor or their representative either determines that emergency rehabilitation is not needed or a burned-area report is accepted.

#### **Critical Incident Stress Debriefing (CISD) Teams**

When requested, CDC will utilize the process identified in the Northern Rockies Mobilization Guide Chapter 20 to obtain a Critical Incident Stress Debriefing (CISD) Team for fire related incidents (an incident with a suppression code assigned). The Incident Commander or Agency Representative may contact the CDC Center Manager who will place an order with NRCC to the Peer Group Coordinator to process.

With concurrence from the Peer Group Coordinator, the CDC Center Manager may utilize a local critical incident stress debriefing team.

Kootenai County Fire & Rescue Spirit Lake Fire Department

For non-fire related incidents, the agency involved will utilize their agency procedures to obtain a CISD Team. CDC may or may not to be involved in non-fire related requests.

#### SPECIALIZED PERSONNEL

#### **Blasters**

The IPNF maintains a blasting program including fireline and hazard tree operations. The Forest Blaster is Steve Petesch, Bonners Ferry RD; Waylon Meek, Priest Lake RD, is also certified.

#### **IPNF Chainsaw/Crosscut Saw Program**

The IPNF Chainsaw Coordinator is Waylon Meek, Priest Lake RD (see Ch 70 for contact info).

#### **Initial Attack Modules**

CDC has established "MODULE – IA – agency identifier" suppression module (squad) resources in IROC for mobilization within the CDC dispatch zone or for out-of-area assignments.

#### **Helitorch Modules**

The IPNF maintains a helitorch program and may be able to supply helitorch modules.

#### LAW ENFORCEMENT

#### **Forest Service**

Consult local law enforcement personnel, who will determine the need for state, local or other types of investigation. The IPF Patrol Captain should be consulted about any situation for which an investigation is needed.

Forest Service	Name	Office #
Special Agent IPNF Supervisor's Office	Vacant	208-765-7205
Patrol Captain North Idaho Zone	Martin Badertscher, FS-28	208-765-7289
Law Enforcement Officer Coeur d'Alene RD, Fernan Office	Daniel Schneider, FS-19	208-769-3010
Law Enforcement Officer Coeur d'Alene RD, Silver Valley Office	JD Boguslawski, FS-38	208-783-2121
Law Enforcement Officer Sandpoint RD	Ariel Rodriquez, FS-21	208-263-6607
Law Enforcement Officer Bonners Ferry RD	Adam Nadeau, FS-23	208-267-6707
Law Enforcement Officer Priest Lake RD	Vacant	208-443-6813
Law Enforcement Officer  ID-CWF, Kamiah	Andrew Young, FS-34	208-476-8238
Law Enforcement Officer  ID-CWF, Grangeville	Phillip Legg, FS-82	208-983-4054

#### **IDL**

Contact local sheriff office for law enforcement support. IDL Fire Bureau Duty Officer and Area Supervisor need to be notified when law enforcement is ordered.

# **DETECTION PERSONNEL**

#### Lookouts

Staffing may be affected by weather and budget.

LOOKOUT	LOCATION	MANAGING AGENCY
Gisborne	T58N R3W S29	IPNF - Priest Lake RD
	48 20.98 x 116 45.38	
Hughes Ridge	T64N R5W S28	IPNF - Priest Lake RD
	48 52.02 x 116 59.19	
Indian Mountain	T37N R45E S36	IPNF - Priest Lake RD
	48 39.80 x 117 02.35	
Lookout Mountain	T63N R4W S31	IDL - Priest Lake FPD
	48 46.37 x 116 46.19	
Middle Sister	T44N R6E S12	IPNF - St. Joe RD
	47 10.09 x 115 39.23	
South Baldy	T34N R45E S29	IPNF - Priest Lake RD
-	48 25.41 x 117 08.25	
Sundance	T59N R3W S05	IDL - Priest Lake FPD
	48 29.45 x 116 45.10	

# **CHAPTER 30 - CREWS**

TYPE 1 INTERAGENCY HOTSHOT CREW	17
TYPE 2 / TYPE 2 IA AGENCY CREWS	17
Crew Rotation	Error! Bookmark not defined.
Crew Identification	Error! Bookmark not defined.
Crew Mobilization	Error! Bookmark not defined.
Inter-Regional Staffing	19
INMATE CREWS	19
CONTRACT CREWS	19
INCOMING CREWS	19

#### **CHAPTER 30 - CREWS**

#### TYPE 1 INTERAGENCY HOTSHOT CREW

The Idaho Panhandle has one Interagency Hotshot Crew stationed at the Interagency Natural Resources Center Warehouse, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho. All orders for the Type 1 IHC will be placed through CDC.

Days off: Sunday – Monday

#### The Interagency Hotshot Crew Operations Guide (page 3) states:

"Variances from the crew size standards for the purpose of crew effectiveness, pilot studies or training opportunities are acceptable. Such variances must have approval from the responsible Geographic Area Coordinating Group and the Sponsor Agency Fire Director."

#### **TYPE 2 / TYPE 2 IA AGENCY CREWS**

Type 2 crews (regular and/or initial attack) may be composed of employees from one or more areas / districts and one or more agencies to form an 18-20 person crew. Rotations will be by agency (IDL/IPF) prior to Run Cards being turned on in June.

#### **Mission**

The mission of the NIZ Interagency Crew is to provide local, regional, and national incident management support.

#### **Objectives**

- 1. Provide and highly qualified and skilled Type 2 IA crew used to support local, regional, and national incident management efforts.
- 2. Provide training opportunities at the Crew Boss and Squad Boss level
- 3. Provide increased crew experience for firefighters on the North Idaho Zone

#### **Pre-mobilization**

The goal is a crew of at least 20 that meets or exceeds the National Type 2 IA standard and follows as close as possible to the guidelines outlined in the Mobilization section of this operating plan.

- 1. Zone Duty Officers working in conjunction with the Forest Duty Officer will determined when to make a crew available
- 2. Crew Boss committee will put together a list of the NIZ's trainees and submit it to the OPS committee for approval before the field season
- 3. Crew Boss will be selected based on a zone rotation
- 4. Crew Boss will be pre-identified and given to dispatch in advance
- 5. CRWB trainee will be selected from the top of the priority trainee list based on availability
- 6. Manifest in advance, when possible, especially in the slower times of the year
- 7. The Duty Officer of the qualified CRWB will be the POC/coordinator for manifesting the crew

#### **Crew Boss Rotation**

Qualified crew boss will rotate on a zone-to-zone basis based on last zone that provided the qualified. 2023 rotation will be:

- 1. South Zone
- 2. North Zone
- 3. Central Zone

If a zone cannot provide a qualified CRWB than it rotates to the next zone on the list.

#### **Mobilization**

- 1. Each zone will try and provide 6 firefighters to every NIZ crew that goes out that meets the following guideline
  - 1 FFT1/ICT5
  - 1 FFT1 (trainee)
  - 1 FALB (separate from the above FFT1's)
  - 1 At least 1 full year experience
  - 2 Duty officers' discretion
- 2. One firefighter from the Panhandle Helitack crew (if available)
- 3. Ideal crew makeup would look like this
  - 1 CRWB (Based on above CRWB rotation)
  - 1 CRWB trainee (Based on priority trainee list)
  - 6 NZ Firefighters
  - 6 CZ Firefighters
  - 6 SZ Firefighters
  - 1 Panhandle Helitack
- 4. Built in model for a crew of 21

#### **Vehicle Standards**

- 1. At least 4 trucks that can carry up to 5 personnel.
- 2. Trucks outfitted with at least the following
  - o 2 saws w/ chaps
  - 2 saw kits
  - 5 hand tools
  - 48 hours of food and water for 5 people
  - 2 full dolmars
  - o 2 drip torches
  - Mobile radio
- 3. Ability to lock up equipment and crew gear

#### Requests for Self Sufficient

Every effort will be made to accommodate requests for self-sufficient crews.

- IDL purchase cards:
  - May not be used to purchase meals for IDL or other personnel.
  - May be used to purchase motel rooms for IDL and other agency personnel if necessary, but full documentation must be kept.
- FS micro-purchase cards:
  - May be used for motel rooms and meals for FS and other agency personnel ONLY in cases of emergency response (including severity orders).

 May not be used to provide meals and lodging on detail assignments or in the performance of project work.

Card holder should include the resource order and manifest as documentation for reconciliation.

#### All offices will ensure that crews dispatched:

- Are weighed (if travelling by air) and a manifest forwarded to CDC.
- Have a lunch with them, unless otherwise instructed.
- Have government issued photo ID.
- Are briefed and checked for hazardous materials compliance, if traveling commercially.
- Are provided any available fire behavior information.
- Check in daily with CDC while in travel status, if traveling by ground.
- Have current Incident Qualification Cards

#### **Colville NF Cooperative Staffing**

The Newport and Sullivan Lake Ranger Districts (Kaniksu Fire Zone), Colville National Forest in Region 6 and the Priest Lake Ranger District (North Zone), Idaho Panhandle National Forests in Region 1 have a working relationship that has fostered crew cohesion and an opportunity for cooperatively filling engine or Type 2 crew rosters, as well as an opportunity for assistance with local project work. The dispatch center filling the crew/engine request will notify the supporting dispatch center and supply a copy of the resource order. The Fire Management Officer supplying the personnel will notify their dispatch center with names of the supporting personnel.

#### **INMATE CREWS**

The Idaho Correctional Institution Orofino (ICIO) fire crews (Red Hots) are ordered through Grangeville Interagency Dispatch (GVC). Requesting units may be asked to provide a CRWB. ICIO project work crew orders are not handled by the dispatch system.

The Southern Idaho Correctional Institution (SICI) crews, located in the Eastern Great Basin Geographic Area, are ordered through Boise Dispatch Center for IDL fires.

#### **CONTRACT CREWS**

CDC currently hosts two National Type 2 IA Crews from Miller Timber Services, Inc., NCC - 11A and NCC - 11B. CDC will utilize agency and cooperator crews prior to use of any contract crews.

#### **INCOMING CREWS**

Order a CREP specific to the crew's agency, as needed.

# **CHAPTER 40 – EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES**

EQUIPMENT / SUPPLIES	23
EQUIPMENT MOBILIZATION	23
Mobilizing of Water Handling Equipment	23
NATIONAL INTERAGENCY SUPPORT CACHE ORDERING PROCEDURES	23
Incident Replacement	24
NATIONAL INTERAGENCY RADIO SUPPORT CACHE (NIRSC)	25
Prepositioned Radio Systems	25
Locally Available Communication Equipment	25
ENGINES AND WATER TENDERS	25
Idaho Department of Lands	25
Coeur d'Alene Tribe	26
Idaho Panhandle National Forests	26
Bureau of Land Management – Coeur d'Alene District	26
DOZERS	26
SPECIALIZED EQUIPMENT	27
Fireline Explosives (FLE)	27
Helitorch/Aerial Ignition Equipment	27
Handheld Infrared Scanners	27
Portable/Mobile Retardant Mixing Bases	27
REMOTE AUTOMATED WEATHER STATIONS (RAWS)	28
Portable RAWS Units	28

#### **CHAPTER 40 - EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES**

#### **EQUIPMENT / SUPPLIES**

All equipment and supply orders will follow established ordering procedures.

References: NIZ Incident Business Plan (USFS)

**IDL Business Operating Guide** 

Coeur d'Alene Interagency Fire Cache User's Guide

**Idaho Cooperative Mobilization Agreement** 

#### **EQUIPMENT MOBILIZATION**

Equipment "E" orders will go through CDC. Commonly used fire equipment may be available through Dispatch Priority Lists (DPL), Resource Lists (RL) or Emergency Equipment Rental Agreements (EERA), depending on agency and availability. All requests for equipment which cannot be filled locally or through dispatch neighbors will be placed via IROC to NRCC. Dispatchers will use the following references when filling orders for non-agency equipment:

### Equipment mobilization priorities:

- 1. Agency and cooperator resources
- 2. Competed Resources (Dispatch Priority Lists or Resource Lists)
- 3. IDL EERAs (IDL only unless co-signed by federal contracting officer)
- 4. FS Incident Only agreements (resource list resources)

For Competed Resources, the point of hire and travel route will determine the inspection site, if needed CDC can assist with the coordination of a pre-use inspection.

Private vendors with a signed agency agreement for competitively contracted resources (dispatch priority lists and/or resource lists) can self-status their resources in IROC, or may request CDC to update status; chippers, dozers, engines, excavators, fallers, feller bunchers, hand wash stations, heavy equipment task forces, mechanics, masticators, potable water trucks, road graders, skidders, skidgines, tents/canopies/yurts, toilets, transports, water tenders, and weed wash units.

Idaho Department of Lands may utilize Northern Rockies competed resources or locally established EERAs.

# Mobilizing of Water Handling Equipment Competitive/Non-Competitive Agreements

All out-of-area requests for water handling equipment will be distributed to non-agency/cooperators based on the out-of-area Dispatch Priority List (DPL) by NRCC after agency and cooperator resources have been depleted.

#### **Local Government**

As a cooperator, local government resources will be mobilized prior to contract resources. Local Government miscellaneous overhead and equipment will be ordered directly from the FD with a notification to the local Supervisory Area Office.

#### NATIONAL INTERAGENCY SUPPORT CACHE ORDERING PROCEDURES

The Coeur d'Alene Interagency Fire Cache (CDK) is located at 3328 W. Industrial Loop, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815. CDK is a Type 2 National support cache supporting the IPF, CDT, BLM and the IDL. CDK stocks sufficient firefighting supplies and equipment for a force of 1250-1500 firefighters at one time without restocking from outside resources with the National Cache System.

All "S" numbers will be acquired through CDC for local incidents.

IMT's may place supply "S" orders for project fires directly to CDK, provided the direct ordering criteria has been met as identified in the Incident Business Plan.

Districts should submit all non-incident related orders directly to CDK.

#### **Incident Replacement**

The incident agency may authorize, through written documentation, replacement of government property items that have been consumed, lost, damaged, or rendered otherwise unserviceable while being used on the incident. The replacement of consumable (expendable), durable (non-expendable) or non-standard cache items is limited and will follow the direction in the SIIBMH, and its' NRCG supplements. IMTs will not authorize replacement of durable (non-expendable) or non-standard cache items.

Prior to release from the incident, resources will prepare an Incident Replacement Requisition (OF-315) for items that have been consumed during the incident. For items that have been lost, damaged, or rendered unserviceable on the incident a Property Loss or Damage Report – Fire Suppression (OF-289) and the Supplement to the OF-289 must be completed before any approval will be granted. An AD-112 must be completed for accountable or sensitive property and forwarded to the Property Management Officer. As a reminder the approved AD-112 does not authorize replacement being charged to the fire, it only addresses the damage or loss of the property. The OF-289 and Supplement to the OF-289 facilitates the documentation and approval/disapproval process for property loss and damage for durable and non-standard cache items. Approved items will be issued S#s on the specific incident the items were consumed, lost, damaged, or rendered unserviceable.

All damaged items will be turned over to the host agency before replacement authorization will be granted.

IDL resupply requests shall have Warden or Assistant Warden approval. For IPNF Type 3-5 and Support incidents, approval for replacement of consumable and durable NFES items and the following regularly utilized non-NFES/Nonstandard items: freeze dried meals, canned food, up to a pallet of water or Gatorade, jet boil fuel, bar oil, e-clips, chainsaw air filters, bearings, sprockets, bar nuts, loops of chain, fuel caps, office supplies, toner cartridges, and plotter paper is limited to the Agency Administrator, District FMO, Unit Aviation Officer, Dispatch Center Manager, Forest level Duty Officer or IBS/INBA. Approval of all other non-standard or non-NFES items is restricted to the Agency Administrator, Forest level Duty Officer, or IBS/INBA.

For Type I and II incidents, approval of consumable NFES items is limited to the Supply Unit Leader, Logistics Chief, Incident Commander, Agency Administrator or their Representative. Approval of durable, non-standard or non-NFES items is restricted to the Agency Administrator, Forest level Duty Officer, or IBS/INBA.

Note: Approval for non-standard items is limited to the dollar value identified through mandatory sources of supply (e.g. DOD EMall, etc.); costs beyond this amount should be the responsibility of the home unit. The dollar value will be identified on the S# resource order. Prototype equipment will not be replaced with suppression funds.

Per policy, incident replacement must be processed within 30 days of control of the incident.

Non-fire (project/hard dollar) orders may be placed directly to the cache (CDK) by districts.

# NATIONAL INTERAGENCY RADIO SUPPORT CACHE (NIRSC)

# **Prepositioned Radio Systems**

An NFES 4390 Starter System kit is pre-positioned at CDK. To order this kit, place an IROC supply order to NRCC.

# **Locally Available Communication Equipment**

CDK has Type 3 IMT radio kits and repeaters for local Type 3 and 4 incidents:

# **ENGINES AND WATER TENDERS**

# **Engine Rotation**

A formal engine rotation for the dispatch zone has not been maintained due to a lack of use and equipment availability; the majority of requests in recent years have been agency specific or name requests. However, CDC will track and rotate between agencies and districts as best possible, based on availability status, for unrestricted orders.

The following is a list of agency engines and water tenders in the CDC Dispatch Zone.

# Idaho Department of Lands

LOCATION	TYPE	CAPACITY	AGENCY NUMBER	ENGINE NUMBER	REMARKS
West St. Joe FPD	=				
	4 4x2	750 GAL.	30F11X	E3241	2005
St. Maries	5 4x4	550 GAL.	30F10	E3251	2013
St. Maries	6 4x4	300 GAL.	30F27	E3261	2020
	5 4x4	550 GAL.	30F11	E3252	2020
Mica FPD					
Coeur d'Alene	5 4x4	500 GAL.	22F32	E2251	
Coedi d'Alerie	6 4x4	300 GAL.	22F31	E2261	
Cataldo FPD					
	5 4x4	500 GAL.	31F47	E3151	
Kingston	5 4x4	500 GAL.	31F43	E3152	
	5 4x4	500 GAL.	31F42	E3153	NEW
Pend Oreille Lake FP	Pend Oreille Lake FPD				
Sandpoint	5 4x4	550 GAL.	20F07	E2351	
Sandpoint	5 4x4	500 GAL.	20F45	E2352	
	6 4x4	300 GAL.	20F07X	E2361	Holdover-NEW
Kootenai Valley FPD					
	5 4x4	500 GAL.	21F22	E2151	
Bonners Ferry	5 4x4	500 GAL.	21F21	E2152	
	5 4x4	500 GAL.	21F21X	E2153	Holdover - NEW
Priest Lake FPD					
	2 4x4	1500 GAL.	10F08X	E1141	TENDER - NEW
Priest Lake	5 4x4	500 GAL.	10F07	E1151	
I Hest Lake	5 4x4	500 GAL.	10F06	E1152	NEW
	7 4x4	100 GAL.	10F03	E1171	PATROL

# Coeur d'Alene Tribe

LOCATION	TYPE	CAPACITY	AGENCY NUMBER	ENGINE NUMBER	REMARKS
Coeur d'Alene Tribe					
	2 4x2	2000 GAL.		WT5521	
	4 4x2	750 GAL.		E5541	
	5 4x2	600 GAL.		E5551	
Plummer	6 4x4	300 GAL.		E5561	
	6 4x4	300 GAL.		E5562	
	7 4x4	200 GAL.		E5571	

# **Idaho Panhandle National Forests**

LOCATION	TYPE	CAPACITY	AGENCY NUMBER	ENGINE NUMBER	REMARKS
Coeur d'Alene Rive	Ranger I	District			
Silver Valley	6 4x4	350 GAL.	3092	E612	NEW
Silver valley	6 4x4	350 GAL.	7601	E611	
Fernan	4 4x4	850 GAL.	8006	E431	
reman	7 4x4	125 GAL.	7867	E731	Prevention
St. Joe Ranger Dist	rict				
St. Maries	6 4x4	300 GAL.	0209	E641	
St. Maries	2 4x2	1500 GAL.	7400	WT241	
Avery	6 4x4	300 GAL.	7259	E621	
Sandpoint Ranger D	District				
Sandpoint	6 4x4	300 GAL.	5809	E662	Holdover
	6 4x4	300 GAL.	1042	E661	NEW
Bonners Ferry Rang	ger Distric	t			
Bonners Ferry	6 4x4	300 GAL.	5423	E671	
Donners reny	6 4x4	300 GAL.	7602	E672	
Priest Lake Ranger	District				
Priest Lake	6 4x4	300 GAL.	3065	E681	
FIIGSLEARE	6 4x4	300 GAL.	0210	E682	
	6 4x4	300 GAL.	5301	E81	Holdover (NZ Floater)

Bureau of Land Management - Coeur d'Alene District

Daroud of Land Management Coods a 7 tions District					
LOCATION TYPE CAPACITY AGENCY ENGINE REMAINS		REMARKS			
BLM – Coeur d'Alene Field Office					
Coeur d'Alene 6 4x4 300 GAL. BLM 4601 E4601 FS D-4 for Se		FS D-4 for Season			
Coeur d'Alene	6 4x4	300 GAL.	BLM 4602	E4602	FS D-1 for Season

# **DOZERS**

Reference the **IDL Business website** for IDL signed agreements with vendors Reference the **Northern Rockies Competitive Agreement for Contracted Resources** using a Dispatch Priority List

LOCATION	TYPE
Coeur d'Alene Tribe	D5 Caterpillar with Dozer Transport

### SPECIALIZED EQUIPMENT

# Fireline Explosives (FLE)

Contact Steve Petesch, Regional Blaster, Bonners Ferry RD (208-267-5561) or Waylon Meek, IPF Lead Blaster, Priest Lake RD (208-443-2512).

# **Helitorch/Aerial Ignition Equipment**

The following aerial ignition equipment is available:

	1 Helitorch Unit (1 torch, 1 trailer)		
IPF-St. Joe RD, Avery	1 Primo Mark III Sphere Dispenser		
•	(available only w/operator)		
IPF-Priest Lake RD	1 Helitorch Unit (1 torch, 1 trailer)		
	1 Primo Mark III Sphere Dispenser		
IPF-Helitack	1 Helitorch Unit (1 torch, 1 trailer)		
	1 AeroStat Mark V Sphere Dispenser		
	1 Primo Mark III Sphere Dispenser		
	(available only w/operator)		

#### **Handheld Infrared Scanners**

Palm IR infrared scanners are available. These units should be ordered **with** operators, but may be ordered without an operator with FMO/Warden approval.

COEUR D'ALENE RIVER DISTRICT (Fernan/SVO)	2
SANDPOINT RANGER DISTRICT (Sandpoint)	1
BONNERS FERRY RANGER DISTRICT (Bonners Ferry)	1
KOOTENAI VALLEY FPD (Bonners Ferry)	1
PEND OREILLE LAKE FPD (Sandpoint)	1

# Portable/Mobile Retardant Mixing Bases

Within the CDC Zone, the following airports have been identified to be used, if needed, as portable retardant bases: Boundary County in Bonners Ferry (65S), Sandpoint (SZT), Shoshone County in Kellogg (S83), and St. Maries Municipal (S72).

# **REMOTE AUTOMATED WEATHER STATIONS (RAWS)**

The CDC Dispatch Zone uses the following Weather Stations:

BONNERS	SADDLE PASS	PRIEST LAKE
STATION #100101	STATION #100107	STATION #100204
NESDIS: 3274058C	NESDIS: 3249657C	NESDIS: 327416FA
FTS - GOES	FTS - GOES	FTS - GOES
Owned by USFS-IPF	Owned by USFS-IPF	Owned by USFS-IPF
ELEV. 2320	ELEV. 5120	ELEV. 2600
ELEV. 2320 LAT 48 43' 35"	ELEV. 5120 LAT 48 56' 19"	LAT 48 34' 27"
LONG 116 17' 31"	LONG 116 44' 04"	LONG 116 57' 28"
T62N R1E Sec14 SENE	T65N R3W Sec33 NESW	T60N R5W Sec11 NWNW
Flat/Valley Bottom	Southwest/Midslope	Flat/Valley Bottom
HOODOO	FISHHOOK	NUCKOLS
STATION #100208	STATION #100421	STATION #100423
NESDIS: 3273E44A	NESDIS: 3249868E	NESDIS: 3273C2A6
I FTS - GOFS	FTS - GOFS	FTS - GOES
Owned by USFS-IPF	Owned by USFS-IPF	Owned by USFS-IPF
ELEV. 2270 LAT 48 03' 12"	ELEV. 4270 LAT 47 08' 07"	ELEV. 4000
LAT 48 03' 12"	LAT 47 08' 07"	LAT 47 30' 15"
LONG 116 47' 36"	LONG 115 52' 36"	LONG 115 56' 13"
T54N R4W Sec2 SWSE	T44N R5E Sec30 NWNE	T48N R4E Sec15 NESW
Flat/Valley Bottom	Flat/Ridgetop	South/Midslope
LINES CREEK	MAGEE PEAK	
STATION #100424	STATION #100425	
NESDIS: 3273D1D0	NESDIS: 3273F73C	
FTS - GOES	FTS - GOES	
Owned by USFS-IPF ELEV. 5140	Owned by USFS-IPF	
ELEV. 5140	ELEV. 4720	
ELEV. 5140 LAT 47 06' 39"	LAT 47 53' 01"	
LONG 116 13' 31"	LONG 116 17' 56"	
T44N R2E Sec33	T52N R1E Sec2 NESW	
SWSW		
Flat/Ridgetop	Flat/Ridgetop	
POTLATCH	SHOCK	
STATION #100603	STATION #100606	
NESDIS: 323764B8	NESDIS: 3237874A	
FTS - GOES	FTS - GOES	
Owned by USFS-NCF	Owned by USFS-NCF	
ELEV. 2460	ELEV. 3700	
LAT 46 55' 47"	LAT 46 58' 05"	
LONG 116 54' 32"	LONG 116 37' 06"	
T41N R5W Sec1 NENW	T42N R2W Sec20 SWSE	
South/Valley Bottom	South/Ridgetop	
(FWX Zone102)	(FWX Zone102)	

# **Portable RAWS Units**

BLM-Coeur d'Alene Field Office 2 FTS – GOES FS-St. Joe RD 1 FTS – GOES FS-North Zone 1 FTS – GOES

# **CHAPTER 50 – AIRCRAFT**

AIRCRAFT	31
FEDERAL AIRTANKERS	31
SINGLE ENGINE AIR TANKERS (SEAT/AWS)	31
HELICOPTERS - EXCLUSIVE USE	31
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE (EMS) HELICOPTERS	31
Agency Personnel	31
Extraction Helicopters	32
Private Citizens	32
AIRCRAFT ACCIDENT AND INCIDENT INVESTIGATION	32
AIRSPACE AND FREQUENCIES	32
Automated Flight Following (AFF) Procedures	32
Agency Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Tracking	32
UAS TFR Intrusions	32
Resource Tracking	32
Temporary Flight Restrictions 91.137	32
Canadian / US Border Aircraft	32
Communications / Frequencies	32
Transponder Codes	33
Fire Traffic Area (FTA) – The 3 C's	33
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION	33
Explosive Transport	33
Fueling	33
SUNRISE / SUNSET TABLES	33

#### **CHAPTER 50 - AIRCRAFT**

Reference: CDC Office Procedures Guide, Appendix C

#### **AIRCRAFT**

All requests for IA aircraft services except for Run Card dispatching of exclusive use helicopters will be directed through the CDC Aircraft Dispatcher or Floor Supervisor. Reference the **Northern Rockies Mobilization Guide** for a complete list of contracted and call-when-needed aircraft available and further definition of aircraft policies.

All requests for project aircraft services for IDL projects will be directed to the IDL Aviation Officer and IPNF/BLM project requests will go to the CDC Aircraft Dispatcher or Floor Supervisor, with aircraft recommendation and Project Aviation Safety Plan from by the IPF/BLM Unit Aviation Officer.

#### **FEDERAL AIRTANKERS**

The following operational guidelines will be used for ordering air tankers:

- Incident Commanders or Duty Officers will order large air tankers directly from CDC.
- Extended or overnight dispatch will be coordinated between CDC and NRCC.
- Request for costs associated with aircraft will be directed to the IPF UAO or Tanker Base Manager.

# SINGLE ENGINE AIR TANKERS (SEAT/AWS)

There are normally two Idaho Department of Lands Amphibious Water Scoopers (AWS) based at the Coeur d'Alene Air Tanker Base. Orders for these aircraft will go through CDC. There are normally also two Idaho Department of Lands SEATs based at the Grangeville Air Center and one at the McCall Air Tanker Base. Orders for these aircraft will go through CDC; CDC will then place the request with Grangeville Dispatch (GVC) or through Great Basin to Payette Dispatch (PAC).

IDL may pre-position these aircraft anywhere in the state.

Contact the IDL State Duty Officer for approval for IDL Firebosses requests outside the CDC Dispatch Zone when in 'high' or greater fire danger.

#### **HELICOPTERS - EXCLUSIVE USE**

The IDL has two Type 2 helicopters on exclusive-use contacts, one based at Coeur d'Alene from mid-June through mid-September. These helicopters will come with an HMGB and an IA module. Orders for the Coeur d'Alene helicopter will be placed with CDC. IDL may pre-position these helicopters anywhere in the state.

The IPF has an exclusive use Type 3 helicopter with a helitack crew stationed at Coeur d'Alene from mid-July until mid-September. Orders for these resources will be placed with CDC.

# **EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE (EMS) HELICOPTERS Agency Personnel**

Agency personnel requests for Emergency Medical Services (EMS) helicopters should be made through CDC, who will order LifeFlight and coordinate with the local sheriff's office.

## **Extraction Helicopters**

Requests for extraction capability for agency personnel will be made to CDC. Extraction options include USAF Fairchild 36<sup>th</sup> RQF, Spokane County Sheriff's Office Rescue 3 and Two Bear Air, as well as any agency helicopters with short-haul capability that are assigned in the area. The EHE Source List for 2019 is available at:

http://www.nwcg.gov/publications/512.

#### **Private Citizens**

All requests for resources will be processed through the appropriate County Sheriff's Office. The county is responsible for all private search and rescue and all associated costs.

#### AIRCRAFT ACCIDENT AND INCIDENT INVESTIGATION

References: North Idaho Interagency Aviation Mishap Response Guide and Checklist IPF Aviation Management Plan

# **AIRSPACE AND FREQUENCIES**

## **Automated Flight Following (AFF) Procedures**

AFF is the standard means of flight following with the CDC zone; WildCAD timers attached to incidents are generally used for documenting flight following. Local flight following may occur with positive handoff to/from the CDC Aircraft Desk.

# Agency Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Tracking

Pilot will call CDC in advance of the mission with details including time and location, then call on radio when operations commence and when operations are complete. Local flight following is used for UAS flights; CDC will notify other aircraft in the area of any UAS activity.

# **TFR Intrusions (including UAS)**

All TFR intrusions and fire area incursions will be reported using the FAA's Aircraft Conflict Report form and the *UAS Incursion Protocol for Wildland Firefighters*.

## **Resource Tracking**

Resource tracking of aircraft moving between dispatch zones is frequently recorded by using a Flight Request form (Flight Schedule) for Non-Tactical/Point-to-Point flights. Tactical/Mission flights are generally recorded with the resource order (ROSS).

CDC zone aircraft vendors at SFF (Spokane Felts Field) are considered to be within the CDC zone and do not require flight schedules for local use.

#### **Temporary Flight Restrictions 91.137**

<u>All</u> temporary flight restrictions (TFR) will be ordered through CDC and coordinated through the UAO or CDC Floor Supervisor. NRCC will process TFRs.

#### Canadian / US Border Aircraft

Notify AMOC (DHS Air Marine Operations Center) and Border Patrol when flights are within 10 miles of the Canadian border, 1-866-247-2878.

#### **Communications / Frequencies**

# Reference the CDC Dispatch Area Frequency Guide

Initial attack communication zones are used for initial attack air-to-air frequencies and are now based on dispatch zone boundaries. The frequency for the CDC zone is shown below. This is an

AM air-to-air frequency utilized by tactical aviators to maintain discrete communications and avoid confliction over or near an incident.

Zone ID-06: 124.625

Two additional air-to-air frequencies have also been assigned to the CDC zone and can be used as needed.

If an initial attack fire becomes an extended attack effort, and if an IMT is assigned, the IMT will release the initial attack frequency during the team's initial transition and request a replacement frequency.

#### **Transponder Codes**

A transponder code of 1255 has been established for firefighting aircraft. All aircraft on an incident are encouraged to use this code especially in high air traffic density areas.

#### Fire Traffic Area (FTA) - The 3 C's

The CDC Aircraft Dispatcher will coordinate air traffic on unstaffed fires until a ground contact or aerial supervision is on scene.

#### MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

# **Explosive Transport**

Authorization should be obtained through the responsible agency Aviation Officer prior to explosives-laden aircraft landing at a designated airport. FS policy and 49 CFR should also be consulted for specific handling requirements.

## **Fueling**

Fueling of aircraft is the prerogative of the individual contractor. Dispatchers may assist by calling a specific fuel vendor on the contractor's request. Following are phone numbers for known fuel vendors.

Stancraft		
Office 208-772-6404		
Self-serve 24 hr. fueling station		

#### SUNRISE / SUNSET TABLES

Reference following page for the **Sun Rise and Sun Set Table** for the Coeur d'Alene Airport (COE), W116° 49', N47° 46'. Sunrise/Sunset tables for other locations can be computed at: <a href="https://www.esrl.noaa.gov/gmd/grad/solcalc/">https://www.esrl.noaa.gov/gmd/grad/solcalc/</a>.

# **CHAPTER 60 - PREDICTIVE SERVICES**

PREDICTIVE SERVICES	37
INCIDENT STATUS SUMMARY (ICS-209)	37
CDC SITUATION REPORT	37
INTERAGENCY SITUATION REPORT	37
WILDLAND FIRE DECISION SUPPORT SYSTEM (WFDSS) / WILDLAND FIRE SITUATION ANALYSIS (WFSA) AGENCY POLICY AND PROCEDURES	ΓΙΟΝ 37
NRCC DISPATCH CENTER CALL-AROUND	37

#### **CHAPTER 60 - PREDICTIVE SERVICES**

#### PREDICTIVE SERVICES

References: CDC Intel SOPs

# **INCIDENT STATUS SUMMARY (ICS-209)**

Incident Management Teams (or district fire managers) will submit their Incident Status Summary (ICS-209) electronically by 1700 hours Pacific Time daily for those incidents within the CDC dispatch area meeting requirements. District fire managers will submit an ICS-209 weekly by 1700 on Thursdays for non-full suppression incidents meeting requirements.

#### **CDC SITUATION REPORT**

A weekly report displaying local fire information updates for internal use will be prepared by the CDC Intel section and distributed from July 1 until significant fire activity/fire danger ends for the season.

#### INTERAGENCY SITUATION REPORT

Information for the interagency situation report will be collected from the Initial Attack Zone Dispatchers through the CDC Fire List access database, entered into the SIT program and transmitted to NRCC no later than 1700 Pacific Time daily from May 15 through September 29 and on any other days when wildland fire activity occurs.

# WILDLAND FIRE DECISION SUPPORT SYSTEM (WFDSS) / WILDLAND FIRE SITUATION ANALYSIS (WFSA) AGENCY POLICY AND PROCEDURES

Reference: Local Annual Operating Plan

The Wildland Fire Decision Support System, used locally for all federal and tribal fires, provides decision support analysis tools, documents fire management decisions and provides a long term operational plan as needed for unplanned wildland fires.

Initial WFDSS data is populated from other data source programs (FireCode, or WildCAD) through IRWIN, eliminating the need for dispatcher entry. Fires not requiring analysis (successful initial attack) normally need no further entry; further data entry is precluded once the "out" date is populated from WildCAD through IRWIN.

#### **Forest Service**

District personnel will complete any needed WFDSS analysis and documentation for all FS incidents, including wildland fires on FS lands, FS lands under IDL protection, state and private lands under FS protection.

#### Coeur d'Alene Tribe

CDT officials will complete any needed WFDSS analysis and documentation for all fires on lands under CDT protection.

#### **Bureau of Land Management**

BLM personnel will participate with the protecting agency in WFDSS analysis and documentation for any fires on BLM ownership requiring analysis.

## **Idaho Department of Lands**

The WFSA will be used as needed, for wildland fires under IDL protections. Supervisory Area Offices will facilitate the WFSA process.

# NRCC DISPATCH CENTER CALL-AROUND

The CDC Intel Lead or Assistant Center Manager-Intel/Logistics will facilitate and provide NRCC's afternoon intelligence updates (approximately between 1400 and 1500 hours Pacific Time) as requested.

# **CHAPTER 80 - COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS**

COOPERATION	75
INTERNATIONAL AGREEMENTS / OPERATING PLANS BRITISH COLUMBIA & NW UNITED STATES WILDFIRE RESPONSE BORDER	75
ARRANGEMENT	75
NORTH IDAHO ZONE INTERAGENCY AGREEMENTS / OPERATING PLANS	75
IDAHO COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AND STAFFORD ACT RESPONSE	
AGREEMENT	75 75
STATEWIDE ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN LOCAL ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN	75 75
PROJECT and FINANCIAL PLAN #09-FI-11010400-020	75 75
INTRA-GOVERNMENTAL ORDER between BLM-Coeur d'Alene District and IPNF	_
INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT between BLM, COEUR D'ALENE DISTRICT and US	
IDAHO PANHANDLE and NEZ PERCE-CLEARWATER NATIONAL FORESTS	75
NORTH IDAHO ZONE ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN	75
PROJECT and FINANCIAL PLAN	76
COOPERATION PACIFIC NORTHWEST	76
PNW COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT, NORTHWEST OPERATING PLAN	76
NEWICC DISPATCH ZONE/CDC DISPATCH ZONE LOCAL OPERATING PLAN	76
IDL – CDA TRIBE DISPATCH COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT	76
STATES	76
NORTHWEST WILDLAND FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT (Northwest Compact COOPERATIVE OPERATING PLAN	<b>t)</b> 76
ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN and FINANCIAL PLAN between IDOC and IDL	76
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING between IDL and ITD	76
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING between City of Coeur d'Alene and Idaho Department of Lands (Mica)	76
OTHER	77
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING between EAST PEND OREILLE FIRE	
DEPARTMENT and ID-IPF	77
COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT between WEST PEND OREILLI FIRE DISTRICT and ID-IPF	<b>E</b> 77
COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT between WEST PRIEST LAKE	
VOLUNTEER FIRE DISTRICT and ID-IPF	77
COOPERATIVE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGREEMENTS	77
USDA FOREST SERVICE	77
INTRA-AGENCY AGREEMENT between US FOREST SERVICE units NORTHERN REGION (R1) and SOUTHWESTERN REGION (R3)	77
USDI BLM, COEUR D'ALENE DISTRICT OFFICE	77
TRI-REGION AGREEMENT between ID-NCF, ID-PAF, OR-WWF, and ID-COD	77
DISPATCH SHARED SERVICES between ID-COD and ID-GVC	77
GVC ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN	77
PAF ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN	77
SWIDEO ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN	77

#### **CHAPTER 80 - COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS**

#### COOPERATION

Successful fire management within the Coeur d'Alene Interagency Dispatch Area requires close cooperation among several agencies, cooperators and organizations. Dispatchers and fire personnel must be knowledgeable of the abilities and needs of cooperators. Copies of cooperative agreements and operating plans must be available to dispatchers and fire managers.

#### **INTERNATIONAL AGREEMENTS / OPERATING PLANS**

## BRITISH COLUMBIA & NW UNITED STATES WILDFIRE RESPONSE BORDER ARRANGEMENT

**British Columbia Ministry of Forests** 

**USDA Forest Service** 

National Park Service

Bureau of Land Management

The Purpose of this Arrangement is to provide a framework under which fire management resources may be exchanged to allow for cooperative fire suppression along the United States/British Columbia border.

# NORTH IDAHO ZONE INTERAGENCY AGREEMENTS / OPERATING PLANS

#### IDAHO COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AND STAFFORD ACT RESPONSE AGREEMENT

State of Idaho, Department of Lands

USDI Bureau of Land Management, Idaho

National Park Service, Pacific West Region Office,

Bureau of Indian Affairs, Northwest Region

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service. Pacific Region

USDA Forest Service Pacific Northwest, Intermountain and Northern Regions.

# STATEWIDE ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN

IDL, FS, BLM, NPS, BIA, F&WS

#### **LOCAL ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN**

North Idaho Operations Area of Idaho Department of Lands, Idaho Panhandle National Forests, Bureau of Indian Affairs - Coeur d'Alene Tribe, Bureau of Land Management – Coeur d'Alene District. Fish and Wildlife Service – Kootenai Refuge

### PROJECT and FINANCIAL PLAN #09-FI-11010400-020

Idaho Department of Lands, Idaho Panhandle National Forests

#### INTRA-GOVERNMENTAL ORDER between BLM-Coeur d'Alene District and IPNFs

Service First Agreement to provide annual shared services and funding for dispatch services through Coeur d'Alene Dispatch Center and oversight of Fire and Fuels Management program and Aviation program through shared Fire Management Officer and Aviation Officer.

# INTERAGENCY AGREEMENT between BLM, COEUR D'ALENE DISTRICT and USFS, IDAHO PANHANDLE and NEZ PERCE-CLEARWATER NATIONAL FORESTS

To provide Service First: Shared Preparedness and Fuels Management resources.

# NORTH IDAHO ZONE ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN

The North Idaho Zone (NIZ) is an interagency group with the overall responsibilities of coordinating the fire management activities of participating agencies. The plan will establish operational procedures and guidelines to facilitate the fire management program of all the participating agencies; the groups' charter is included as an appendix. (Pending)

#### **PROJECT and FINANCIAL PLAN**

Document each party's obligation for guard school expenses.

# **COOPERATION PACIFIC NORTHWEST**

# PNW COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT, NORTHWEST OPERATING PLAN

BLM, NPS, BIA, F&WS, USDA, States of Oregon and Washington

# NEWICC DISPATCH ZONE/CDC DISPATCH ZONE LOCAL OPERATING PLAN

**Colville National Forest** 

Okanogan-Wenatchee National Forest

Idaho Panhandle National Forests

Idaho Department of Lands

Coeur D'Alene District Bureau of Land Management

Spokane District Bureau of Land Management

Washington Department of Natural Resources

Northwest Regional Office Bureau of Indian Affairs

To provide wildland fire management activities in the safest and most cost effective manner as directed by agency policies, across Forest, State, Regional, and GACC administrative boundaries. Replaces multiple individual agreements.

#### **IDL - CDA TRIBE DISPATCH COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT**

Idaho Department of Lands

Northwest Regional Office Bureau of Indian Affairs

To provide dispatch services for the Coeur d'Alene Tribe through Coeur d'Alene Dispatch Center

# **STATES**

# NORTHWEST WILDLAND FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT (Northwest Compact) COOPERATIVE OPERATING PLAN

Canadian Provinces (Alberta, British Columbia, Northwest Territories, Saskatchewan, Yukon)

States of Alaska, Idaho, Montana, Oregon, Washington

This cooperative operating plan is to facilitate assistance in prevention, preparedness, prescribed fire use, training, pre-suppression and control of wildland fires between the member agencies.

### ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN and FINANCIAL PLAN between IDOC and IDL

Idaho Department of Corrections and Idaho Department of Lands

Allows IDOC to provide offender labor to assist IDL in meeting its fire suppression, prescribed fire, and resource project work objectives.

# MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING between IDL and ITD

Idaho Department of Lands and Idaho Transportation Department

Ensure the safety and efficient passage of motorists, fire fighters and equipment along state highways where fire management activities necessitate the establishment of temporary traffic control zones.

# MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING between City of Coeur d'Alene and Idaho Department of Lands (Mica)

To provide protection measures and initial fire suppression response actions on all encroachments extending from the shorelines of Lake Coeur d'Alene and the Spokane River within its jurisdiction. IDL will assist in Wildland protection as requested.

#### OTHER

# MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING between EAST PEND OREILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT and ID-IPF

This MOU provides documentation for sharing radio frequencies for communications to support the protection of life and property.

# COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT between WEST PEND OREILLE FIRE DISTRICT and ID-IPF

Provide cooperation in prevention, detection and suppression of wildland fires.

# COOPERATIVE FIRE PROTECTION AGREEMENT between WEST PRIEST LAKE VOLUNTEER FIRE DISTRICT and ID-IPF

Provide prevention, detection and suppression of wildland fires.

#### **COOPERATIVE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGREEMENTS**

Emergency and Disaster Assistance with County Sheriff's Departments. R1 Law Enforcement & Investigations and individual county sheriff's offices. (No longer kept at CDC)

Boundary County, Kootenai County, Shoshone County Bonner County, Benewah County, do not exist at this time

#### **USDA FOREST SERVICE**

# INTRA-AGENCY AGREEMENT between US FOREST SERVICE units NORTHERN REGION (R1) and SOUTHWESTERN REGION (R3)

R1/R3 Agreement to maintain or increase each region's individual wildland fire management capability in a flat or declining budget situation. Resource sharing outside of large fire support. Agreement is formulated to facilitate the exchange of fire suppression resources rather than transferring money between Region 1 and Region 3 of the Forest Service.

#### USDI BLM, COEUR D'ALENE DISTRICT OFFICE

Agreements related to ID-COD, outside of Coeur d'Alene Dispatch Zone

TRI-REGION AGREEMENT between ID-NCF, ID-PAF, OR-WWF, and ID-COD DISPATCH SHARED SERVICES between ID-COD and ID-GVC GVC ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN PAF ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN SWIDEO ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN

# **CHAPTER 90 – EMERGENCY PROCEDURES**

MEDICAL RESPONSE	81
Within the CDC Dispatch Zone	81
Out-of-Area, off the CDC Dispatch Zone	81
WILDLAND FIRE	81
AVIATION	82
COMPENSATION FOR INJURY PROCESS	82
TREATMENT OF BURNS	82
NON-FIRE RELATED EMERGENCIES	82
MEDICAL FACILITIES	83
Trauma Centers	83
Burn Centers	83
Definitive Care	84
Urgent Care/Community Care	85
EMERGENCY SERVICES CONTACTS	86
Air Ambulance/Extraction Helicopters	86
911 Centers	86
Sheriff's Offices	86
Other	86
LIST OF LICENSED EMS AGENCIES	87
CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS DEBRIEFING TEAM	88

#### **CHAPTER 90 - EMERGENCY PROCEDURES**

#### MEDICAL RESPONSE

CDC Medical Response Plan

Reference: CDC Emergency Response Guide ( Pink Book)

Reference: NCF/IPNF Emergency Response Plan

Includes Medical Incident Report Reference: **IRPG pp. 118-119** 

In the event a serious injury occurs to agency personnel or cooperators, the Crew Leader, Incident Commander or a designated individual will take the lead in implementing the response plan. The following procedure will be used:

- 1. Administer appropriate first aid.
- 2. Immediately advise Crew Leader/IC of situation.
- 3. Request assistance through appropriate channels.

## Within the CDC Dispatch Zone

- 4. Contact CDC via radio or phone. It is the responsibility of the Crew Leader/IC to ensure that there is adequate communication via radio or cell phone to notify CDC or Area/ District Office immediately in case of emergency.
- 5. CDC will assist with any emergency travel needs or notification to the receiving medical facility.
- 6. CDC will notify the appropriate unit Duty Officer and employing agency staff Duty Officer.

# Out-of-Area, off the CDC Dispatch Zone

- 4. Contact the incident dispatch center via radio or phone. It is the responsibility of the Crew Leader/IC to ensure that there is adequate communication via radio or cell phone to notify the incident dispatch center immediately in case of emergency.
- 5. The incident dispatch center will notify CDC, providing incident details.
- 6. CDC will then notify the employee's appropriate unit Duty Officer and employing agency staff Duty Officer.
- 7. If needed, CDC will assist with any emergency demobilization needs.

#### ALL ACCIDENTS / INCIDENTS SHALL BE ROUTED THROUGH DISPATCH

Incident Management Teams will have an Incident Medical Plan

#### WILDLAND FIRE

Reference material and direction:

- Interagency Standards for Fire and Fire Aviation Operations
  - o Ch 07 Safety and Risk Management
  - o Ch 18 Reviews and Investigations
- CDC's Standard Operating Procedures Ch 20
  - Ch 25.2 Notifications
- IDL's Fire Management Handbook, 848 Fire Suppression Injury/Accident
  - Serious Accident Response Guide (Critical Incident Response Guide)
- Incident Response Pocket Guide, IRPG (NFES 1077)
  - Vehicle Accident Operations, yellow pages
  - o First Aid Guidelines, pink pages
- Wildland Fire Incident Management Field Guide (NFES 002943)
  - Ch 1 Firefighting Safety

#### **AVIATION**

Reference material and direction:

- North Idaho Interagency Aviation Mishap Response Guide and Checklist
- Interagency Standards for Fire and Fire Aviation Operations
  - o Ch 16 Aviation Operations and Resources
  - o Ch 18 Reviews and Investigations
- Northern Rockies Mobilization Guide
  - Ch 80 Aircraft
- Incident Response Pocket Guide, IRPG (NFES 1077)
  - Aviation, blue pages

#### COMPENSATION FOR INJURY PROCESS

NWCG Standards for Interagency Incident Business Management (PMS 902), Ch 10

- North Idaho Zone (NCF and IPNF) Incident Business Plan
  - Appendix C; OWCP & APMC Processing
- IDL Incident Business Operating Guide
  - o 3. Personnel, C. Compensation for Injury/Agency Provided Medical Care

#### TREATMENT OF BURNS

The referral of injured employee to a burn center is the responsibility of the initial treating physician. FS; if the physician does not make the referral and the injured employee feels strongly otherwise, contact ASC-HCM-WC, 877-372-7248.

- Burned employees and their families can access information at the American Burn Association http://www.ameriburn.org/
- NWCG Standards for Interagency Incident Business Management (PMS 902), Ch 10

#### OTHER NON-FIRE RELATED EMERGENCIES

CDC Standard Operating Procedures, Ch 50

- 51 Scope of Operation
- 51.1 Notifications

IPF: In the event of a non-fire emergency refer to the;

- Idaho Panhandle National Forests Incident Procedures
- Northern Region Emergency and Disaster Plan
- FSH 6709.12, Safety and Health Program Handbook
  - Ch 30 Accident Investigation and Reporting
- FSH 6709.11 Health and Safety Code Handbook

IDL: For a non-fire emergency refer to the;

• Serious Accident Response Guide (Critical Incident Response Guide)

BLM: For a non-fire emergency refer to the;

• Coeur d'Alene District Incident Procedures Plan

<u>Private</u>: The appropriate county is the responsible entity for Search and Rescue of private citizens, ordering resources, and for all associated costs.

# **MEDICAL FACILITIES**

# **Trauma Centers**

Level III and above

Medical Facility	Geographical Location	Latitude	Longitude	Contact Frequency	Phone	Remarks
Kootenai Health	Coeur d'Alene, ID	47°41.72	116°47.67	155.340// 186.2	208-666-2000	
Deaconess	Spokane, WA	47°39.11	117°25.48	155.340// no tone	509-458-5800	
Sacred Heart	Spokane, WA	47°38.50	117°24.80	155.340// no tone	509-474-3131	
St. Patrick Hospital	Missoula, MT	46°52.52	113°59.97	155.280// no tone	406-543-7271	
St. Joseph's Regional	Lewiston, ID	46°24.95	117°01.46	155.340// 141.3	208-743-2511	9,000 lb Roof Pad

# **Burn Centers**

Medical Facility	Geographical Location	Latitude	Longitude	Contact Frequency	Phone	Remarks
Sacred Heart Medical Center	Spokane, WA	47°38.50	117°24.80	155.340*// no tone	509-474-3131	Sacred Heart will stabilize, transport to Harborview
Harborview Medical Center	Seattle, WA	47°36.18	122°19.49	129.825 155.295//192.8 tone	206-744-3300	

# **Definitive Care**

Medical Facility	Geographical Location	Latitude	Longitude	Contact Frequency	Phone	Remarks
Benewah Community	St. Maries, ID	47°18.85	116°34.04	155.340// no tone	208-245-5551	
Bonner General	Sandpoint, ID	48°16.65	116°32.98	155.340// 186.2	208-263-1441	9,000 lb Roof Pad; may not be large enough for TY2
Boundary Community	Bonners Ferry, ID	48°42.14	116°19.34	155.340// 192.8	208-267-3141	
Kootenai Health	Coeur d'Alene, ID	47°41.72	116°47.67	155.340// 186.2	208-666-2000	
Newport Community	Newport, WA	48°10.91	117°02.96	155.340// 179.9	509-447-2441	Priest Lake Area
Shoshone Medical Center	Kellogg, ID	47°32.83	116°07.82	155.340// 186.2	208-784-1221	
Deaconess	Spokane, WA	47°39.11	117°25.48	155.340// no tone	509-458-5800	
Sacred Heart	Spokane, WA	47°38.50	117°24.80	155.340// no tone	509-474-3131	
Mineral Community	Superior, MT	47°11.13	114°52.65	155.280// no tone	406-822-4841	Upper St. Joe Area
St. Patrick Hospital	Missoula, MT	46°52.52	113°59.97	155.280// no tone	406-543-7271	
St. Joseph's Regional	Lewiston, ID	46°24.95	117°01.46	155.340// 141.3	208-743-2511	9,000 lb Roof Pad
Gritman Medical Center	Moscow, ID	46°43.68	117°00.07	155.340//	208-882-4511	

**Urgent Care/Community Care** 

rgent Care/Community Care					
Medical Facility	City	Address	Phone	Hours	
Kootenai Urgent Care	Coeur d'Alene	700 Ironwood Dr	208-667-9110	0700-1900 7 Days	
Kootenai Urgent Care	Coeur d'Alene	566W Prairie Ave	208-772-9110	0700-1900 7 Days	
Northwest Urgent Care	Coeur d'Alene	315 W Dalton	208-209-2060	0700-1900 7 Days	
Kootenai Urgent Care	Post Falls	1300 E Mullan Ave #600	208-777-9110	0700-1900 7 Days	
Northwest Urgent Care	Post Falls	750 N Syringa St #100	208-262-2600	0700-1900 7 Days	
Lakeland Immediate Care	Rathdrum	15622 Hwy 41	208-657-4878	0800-1800 Mon-Sat	
Urgent Care of Sandpoint	Sandpoint	302 S 1st Ave B	208-265-4383	0800-1800 7 Days	
Bonner General Immediate Care	Ponderay	400 Schweitzer Plaza Dr	208-263-0649	0900-1900 7 Days	
Quickcare	Moscow	2500 W A St #101	208-882-0540	0800-1930 7 Days	
Rockwood Urgent Care	Liberty Lake, WA	1326 N Stanford Ln	509-342-3990	0800-2000 7 Days	
Providence Urgent Care	Spokane Valley, WA	16528 E Desmet Ave	509-944-8910	0800-2000 7 Days	

# **EMERGENCY SERVICES CONTACTS**

# Air Ambulance/Extraction Helicopters

Extraction options include USAF Fairchild 36<sup>th</sup> RQF, Spokane County Rescue 3, and Two Bear Air, as well as any agency helicopters with short-haul capability that are assigned in the area. The EHE Source List is available at: http://www.nwcg.gov/publications/512.

Organization	Phone Number	Notes
Life Flight*	1-800-232-0911	All areas in CDC Zone
Millitary Helicopter Support*	1-800-851-3051	AFRCC - Langley AFB
36 <sup>th</sup> RQF (Fairchild) – USAF Surv. School NVG Helicopter w/200' winch	1-509-247-2428 1-509-247-4051	Ops Desk - Call AFRCC first After Hours Command Post
Spokane Co. Sheriffs Rescue 3 Helicopter*	1-800-258-5990	Or 1-509-532-8930
Two Bear Air (thru Flathead Co. Sheriff)*	1-406-758-5585	Extraction Only

<sup>\*</sup>Always request ground ambulance as back up

Frequencies: AG IDL 151.1450N or EMS2 155.280

Ground Ambulance: To request an ambulance call 911; they will contact the closest unit.

#### 911 Centers

Location	Phone Number	Location	Phone Number
Benewah County	911 or 208-245-2555	Kootenai County	911 or 208-446-1854/55
Bonner County	911 or 208-265-5525	Latah County	911 or 208-882-2216
Boundary County	911 or 208-267-3151	Shoshone County	911 or 208-556-1114

# **Sheriff's Offices**

Sheriff's Office	Phone Number	Sheriff's Office	Phone Number
Benewah County	911 or 208-245-2555	Shoshone County	911 or 208-556-1114
Bonner County	911 or 208-263-8417	Lincoln County, MT	1-406-293-4112
Boundary County	911 or 208-267-3151	Mineral County, MT	1-406-822-3555
Kootenai County	911 or 208-446-1300	Sanders County, MT	1-406-827-3584
Latah County	911 or 208-882-2216	Pend Oreille County, WA	1-509-447-3151

#### Other

Facility	Phone Number	Purpose
National Response Center for Environmental Emergency	1-800-424-8802	HAZMAT Response EPA
CHEMTREC	1-800-262-8200	HAZMAT Information
Poison Control	1-800-860-0620	Idaho
Poison Control	1-800-222-1222	National
Idaho EMS	1-800-632-8000	Idaho State Communications Center

# LIST OF LICENSED EMS AGENCIES

**Idaho Emergency Management Service Region 1**: According to the Idaho EMS Bureau, these EMS agencies are licensed to provide emergency medical services in Boundary, Bonner, Kootenai, Benewah, Shoshone and Latah counties. Phone numbers are offices and may not be staffed; call 9-1-1 for emergencies.

#### **BOUNDARY COUNTY**

### **Boundary Volunteer Ambulance Service**

P.O. Box 441 Bonners Ferry, ID 83805 208-267-2604

#### **Hall Mountain Volunteer Fire Department**

Hwy 95 Eastport, ID 83826 208-267-7375

#### **BONNER COUNTY**

Selkirk Fire

# (Sagle Fire / Sandpoint Fire)

1123 Lake Street Sandpoint, ID 83864 208-263-3502

#### **Bonner County Emergency Services**

521 N. Third Avenue Sandpoint, ID 83864 208-255-2194

#### **Northside Fire District**

437 Cedar Street Ponderay, ID 83852 208-265-4114

#### Sam Owen Fire District

17 Old Sam Owen Drive Hope, ID 83836 208-264-5745/208-264-5602

#### **West Pend Oreille Fire District**

61 Airfield Way Priest River, ID 83856 208-448-2035

#### **Schweitzer Fire District**

7094 Schweitzer Mtn. Road Sandpoint, ID 83864 208-265-4741

#### **Westside Fire District**

P.O. Box 530 Dover, ID 83825 208-265-3502

#### Clark Fork Valley Ambulance Service, Inc.

P.O. Box 464 Clark Fork, ID 83811 208-266-1161/208-946-0978

### **Priest Lake Emergency Medical Tech**

27929 Highway 57 Priest Lake, ID 83856 208-443-2000

#### **KOOTENAI COUNTY**

#### **Timberlake Fire District**

P.O. Box 810 Athol, ID 83801 208-682-4026 (home)

#### Silverwood Theme Park

27843 N. Highway 95 Athol, ID 83801 208-683-3400

# Coeur d'Alene Fire Department QRU

320 Foster Avenue Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814 208-769-2340

#### Mica Kidd Island Fire Protection Dist.

6891 W. Kidd Island Road Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814 208-769-7946

#### **Northern Lakes Fire Protection District**

125 W. Hayden Avenue Hayden, ID 83835 208-772-5711

# **Harrison Community Ambulance**

101 S. Fredrick Street Harrison, ID 83833 208-689-9103

#### **Kootenai County Emergency Medical Services**

4381 W. Seltice Way Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814 208-930-4224

# KOOTENAI COUNTY continued Kootenai County Fire & Rescue

P.O. Box 2200 Post Falls, ID 83877 208-676-8739

#### Hauser Lake QRU

10728 N. Hauser Lake Road Post Falls, ID 83854 208-773-1174

# **Spirit Lake Fire Protection District**

P.O. Box 116 Spirit Lake, ID 83869 208-623-5800

### **Worley Fire Protection District**

P.O. Box 160 Worley, ID 83876 208-686-1718

#### Worley Ambulance Association, Inc.

P.O. Box 69 Worley, ID 83876 208-686-1883

#### **BENEWAH COUNTY**

St. Maries Ambulance

602 College Avenue St. Maries, ID 83861 208-245-7078 / 2197 / 5304

#### St. Maries Fire Protection District

220 S. 9<sup>th</sup> Street St. Maries, ID 83861 208-245-5253 Volunteer EMTs/extrication

#### Alert 2 Up River Ambulance

P.O. Box 515 Fernwood, ID 83830 208-245-5712

#### **Tensed Ambulance Service**

P.O. Box 6 Tensed, ID 83870 208-274-3026

#### **Gateway Fire Protection District**

P.O. Box 328 / 609 Pole Yard Road Plummer, ID 83851 208-686-1313

#### SHOSHONE COUNTY

Avery QRU P.O. Box 141 Avery, ID 83802 208-245-2479

#### **Shoshone Co. Fire Protection District #1**

P.O. Box 723 / 921 East Mullan Ave. Osburn, ID 83849 208-752-1101

### **Shoshone County Fire District #2**

14 W. Market Street Kellogg, ID 83837 208-784-1188

#### **Prichard/Murray Volunteer Fire Dept.**

21109 Coeur d'Alene River Road Wallace, ID 83873 208-682-3952

### CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS DEBRIEFING TEAM

Reference: Northern Rockies Mob Guide, Ch. 20